
MEMORANDUM TO: Francis Peduzzi, Chief
          Inspection and Oversight Branch

Division of Fuel Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

FROM: Alison L. Rivera, Chief
Materials Security Branch
Division of Physical and Cyber Security Policy
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 

SUBJECT: STAFF REVIEW OF THE WOLF CREEK GENERATING 
STATION SECURITY PLAN, TRAINING AND QUALIFICATION 
PLAN, AND SAFEGUARDS CONTINGENCY PLAN, FOR THE 
VERIFICATION OF ASM (EA-20-091) INCORPORATION 
(CAC NO. 001027)

The staff has completed its review of Wolf Creek Generating Station Security Plan, Training and 
Qualification Plan, and Safeguards Contingency Plan, (PSP).  

Based on our review, we find the submitted PSP to be acceptable and the Wolf Creek PSP has 
met the applicable performance objectives and general requirements outlined in Title 10 of the 
Code of Federal Regulation, Section 73.55, and the Additional Security Measures imposed by 
NRC Order EA-20-091. 

A physical security inspection (IR No. 07200079/2021401) was completed on October 21, 2021
which verified the PSP successfully meets the objectives outlined in IP 81311.  Based on staffs’ 
observations, the Wolf Creek Generating Station PSP has met the performance objectives and 
general requirements outlined in Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulation, Section 73.55 and
the Additional Security Measures (ASMs) imposed by the NRC.

Docket No. 50-482, 72-79 

CONTACT:  Douglas Garner, Materials Security Branch
301-287-0929

November 15, 2021

Signed by Rivera, Alison
 on 11/15/21
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